Co 3%

Fw: Enquiry No:EN230304284Bhiwadi Division

Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Fri 3/31/2023 4:14 PM

To: Saroja B N <saroja.bn@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc:N S Raman <nsraman@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Mam
Please see attached quotation for the enquiry no.EN230304284

Warm Regards
RUPESH

From: alpesh@vijayhydrotech.com <alpesh@vijayhydrotech.com>

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 3:17 PM

To: purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Rajgopal C. Sarda
<rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: RE: Enquiry No:EN230304284Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to offer our best possible prices along with other terms and conditions against your
subject enquiry. TR L I

1] Axial Piston pump : Rexroth make
A2FO12/61R-VBBO06

Qty — 01 No.

Rate @ 1,02,000/- Each

Delivery: Ex-Stock subject to priority sale.
HSN code : 84136090.

A
S sed 9
Terms and conditions : EO XN 6) e
( T
Delivery : Ex-Stock subject to priority sale.
Discount :17% on above prices. 4 € £ 660 (‘
Payment . 30 Days. «
Taxes : 18% GST Extra as Applicable.
P.&F. : Nil.
Freight : To pay.
Validity : 30 Days.
L.D. Clause : Not Applicable.
Insurance . In your scope. You are requested to arrange proper insurance to claim transit
damage if any occur during transportation.
Warranty : 6 months against any manufacturing defect. In case of any problem product is to be

sent to manufacturer through us. No warranty shall be entertained for failure due to
mis-handling , mis-alignment , oil contamination & cavitations.

Thanking You,
Yours faithfully,



3/31/23, 12:40 PM Mail - purchase - Outlook

Re: Enquiry No:EN230304284Bhiwadi Division O/@ A

Adsar Hydro Controls <jaipur@adsar.in>
Thu 30-Mar-23 5:08 FM

To: purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>;Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>;Adsar Hydro Controls <jaipur@adsar.in>

Dear Sir,

We acknowledge with thanks the receipt of your said RFQ. We are pleased to submit our most competitive offer along with other terms
& conditions as below: Hope you shall find the offer inline with your requirement. Please feel free to get in touch with us for any

further clarification. Look forward to receive your valuable response for the same.
Model Description: A2FO 12/61R-VBB-06

Price: INR 1,10,500.00 Each (

e
Please Note that Model: A2FO 12 /61R-VPB-06 is having Ex-Stock with us. _, ) t‘\\‘ 0
-_—  ape ¢ &>
General Terms and Conditions of Supply Qe J© o 9> & \‘@ \ﬂ/
1) Discount o less@20% N 2 Cﬂﬁu"@
2)  Delivery : 24-26 Weeks \'—\)QQL’\D'K\Q
3) Price Basis : Ex-Our Works / Godown \ \\:)CLCM
4)  P&F © NIL g@@, |2
~Sus

5) GST RATE . Extra @ 18% Extra ' " QI%&CQ
6)  Freight . Extra as actual ' . é) N’
7) Payment : 100% within 15 days '
8) Validity : Up to 30 days of offer date %\
9) GSTIN NO : 08ADUPC4659A1Zi 3
Order Once placed cannot be Cancelled.
Please check the suitability of Offered Products Before Ordering
Hope you shall find the offer inline with your requirement.
Please feel free to get in touch with us for any further Clarifications.
Awaiting your Valuable Order.
Thanking you & Assuring you our best services.
Piyush Jain
8003397779
ADSAR HYDRO CONTROLS JAIPUR
On 29-03-2023 12:49 pm, purchase wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please provide your best price for the below mentioned items as soon as possible.

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 2:28 PM

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAMKAGZIN}IZjBmLWQ1NTctNDg5Yy1iZjkSLTNINmFmNzg3MjVhMgBGAAAAAADYr5WiXYw1SY0sBQufey... 1/2



3/30/23, 2:01 PM

Mail - Bhiwadi Purchase - Outlook

RE: Enquiry No:EN230304284Bhiwadi Division

4 SDH DELHI <shashidhawal.delhi@srpgroup.co.in>

Wed 3/29/2023 2:59 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>;delhi. accounts@srpgroup co.in

<delhi.accounts@srpgroup.co.in>

Cc Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal @jindalaluminium.com>;purchase <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir,

We acknowledge with thanks for your enquiry, we are glad to enclose the following quotation.

Hope this will meet your requirement & favor us with your valued order.

Thanks and Regards

Regards

Pauline

Shashi Dhawal Hydraulics Pvt Ltd
Mob # 99872 48899

Website: http://www.srpgroup.co.in

VIEW OUR PRODUCT CATALOGUE
CUSTOMER FEEDBACK
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Sr. Model Code Price Discount Availability QS‘\-& Y
1 | A2FO12/61R-VBB06 96520 (| Net 30-32 Weeks [ 19
Y il
& & \>CC/O/€‘
TERMS & CONDITIONS : 0 V)
Price Ex our store — X BHwg & FERNALE
TAX (GST) 18% oy B QCQ L cecte?
PAYMENT 30 days g e d ¢
P&F Nl o ©° il (1o
Delivery As mentioned above e o A
FREIGHT To Pay e
Validity Paid +aesd
Qe

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com [mailto:purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com)]

Sent: 28 March 2023 14:29

To: shashidhawal.delhi@srpgroup.co.in; delhi.accounts@srpgroup.co.in
Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com; rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com;

purchase@jindalaluminium.com

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230304284Bhiwadi Division

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkADg2MmQyMzU2LTVIZTgtNDI3Zi1hOTQWLTM5YmMxODBmMZWFmMOAAQAHLrO3HhHRZKt70AYOGKUS. ..
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- q-2%
A1822-ADSAR HYDRO CONTROLS-8003397777-2375513
S1191-SHASHI DHAWAL HYDRAULICS PVT.LTD.
-9560258585-8447294761
S1191-SHASHI DHAWAL HYDRAULICS PVT.LTD.-9987069996-, — 28-Mar-2023
v50(5/VIJAY HYDRO TECH-9212229942-

EN230304284

04/04/2023

pige

DI230304783 - 20-MAR-23

1 06450229 REXROTH MAKE BENT AXIAL PISTON FIXED PUMP
MODEL NO.-A2F012/61R-VBBO6, ,

ML SN

Note

1) YOU HAVE TO DELIVER THE MATERIAL AS PER YOUR COMMITTED DATE OF DELIVERY AT OUR WORKS FAILING
WHICH 2% PENALTY PER WEEK WILL BE DEPENDING UPON THE COMMODITY/ URGENCY OF THE
MATERIAL.HENCE, INDICAT DELIVERY PERIOD

2) 1IN CASE, YOU ARE NOT ABLE TO SUPPLY THE MATERIAL ON OR BEFORE THE DUE DATE WE ARE EMPOWERED
TO DIVERT / CANCEL OUR ORDER TO OTHER SUITABLE VENDOR AT THE PREVAILING RATE IN THE
MARKET.AND THE PRICE DIFFERENCE IF ANY WILL BE DEBITED TO YOUR ACCOUNT.

Please provide Service Tax/TIN Rigistration No./Certificate . We are releasing our payment
through bank hence provide the details of RTGS/NEFT/MICR/BANK ACCOUNT NO.
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